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"From the legal code to the agricultural supply chain" –

Putting corporate due diligence into practice 

2nd Q&A session
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Agenda

• Facts and Figures

• Who can apply? 

• Which projects can be funded?

• How does the process work?

• Criteria for the selection of projects

• How can I still apply?

• Q & A
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INA-Due Diligence Fund – Facts and Figures

Funding : Between 23.000 and 123.000 € for each project; in total 2 Mio. € 

Applicants: Partnership of business and public-benefit partners

Goal: fulfilling corporate due diligence obligations with regard to human rights and the 

environment in agricultural supply chains. Focus: Primary producers in partner countries

DDF‘s strategy: Pilot promising, innovative and/or sector-wide project ideas, derive best 

practices for own/further supply chains and disseminate learning experiences

Application Deadline: June 24th 2022
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Who can apply?

Further Partners (=cooperation partners):

• not a part of the applicant partnership

• Can be financial recipient of DDF funding, if its

registered office is in a BMZ partner country

External Contractor:

• Not a partner

• Can be a means of funding for the partnership, 

contracted through GIZ via tender

Partnership application consisting of: 

✓ Business Partner: 

• Enterprise/company registered in Germany

• Financial contribution according to enterprise size (25-100% funding sum)

• Cannot be financial recipient of DDF funding

✓ Public-benefit Partner: 

• Institution/organization/corporation with public-benefit status

• Registered in EU, EEA, Switzerland or a  BMZ partner country

• Can be financial recipient of DDF funding
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Risk analysis Project proposal is based on existing risk analysis

Focal raw 
materials+

Activities on the 
ground

Activities in one of the BMZ's partner countries and involvement of directly 
affected stakeholders or their legitimate representatives

Funding period
Activities must be implemented within 6 months time-frame

and must be completed by 07/31/2023 at the latest

Core elements 
of the NAP

2: Identify risk 3: Avoid/mitigate risk 4: Inform and report 5: Enable complaints

Which projects can be funded?
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Contract preparation by GIZ 
and project launch

Determination of 
potential 
eligibility 

Complete project 
proposal provided by 

partnership

Determination of actual 
eligibility by BMZ/GIZ and final 

evaluation by the jury

Selection process 

Partnership

Call for Proposals
06.05.

AugustMay June July September October November

Funding 
approval until 

30.09.

Communication 
of potential 

eligibility until 
15.07.

Short proposal provision by 
partnership

until 
24.06.

until
19.08.

How does the process work?

Determination of 

potential eligibility

Determination of 

actual eligibility

Rating and 

selection of 

projects for funding 
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How can I still apply?

1. Find a partner applicant (business/public-benefit) partner

2. Check Terms & Conditions if both of you are potentially eligible

3. Draft a project outline including information about (among

others) the supply chain, objective, target group, period, 

activities, impacts and provisional budget

4. Hand in short proposal until 24.06.2022
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Criteria for the selection of projects

Dimension A: „Quality of the project design“

→ Does the project meet the key principles of corporate due diligence? Can it

become a best practice example?

✓ The planned activities relate to the risk analysis

✓ The key stakeholders are involved

✓ Innovative instruments are applied

✓ The planned activities are suitable

✓ The concept is adaptable to other supply chains, actors, contexts,…
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Dimension B: „Relevance of the project design“

→ What is the project‘s potential to effectively and sustainably mitigate negative impacts? Does it have

a wide-ranging effect? 

✓ It prevents or mitigates potential or actual negative impacts on 1. human rights and/or 2. the

environment

✓ The concept is holistic, concerning social, ecological and economic aspects

✓ Planned activities are process-oriented for long-term due diligence

✓ The project‘s impact is potentially broad

Criteria for the selection of projects
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Additional Criteria „Gender“

✓ The project is based on a gender analysis

✓ Gender equality is represented in the governance structure of the project 

✓ The planned activities specifically promote gender equality

✓ The project approaches underlying norms, values, and causes of gender inequities

“Gender corridor”
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Afghanistan Ecuador Mali Rwanda

Algeria Egypt Mauretania Senegal

Bangladesh Ethiopia Mexico Sierra Leone

Benin Ghana Morocco South Africa

Brazil India Mozambique Tanzania

Burkina Faso Indonesia Namibia Togo

Cambodia Jordan Niger Tunisia

Cameroon Kenya Nigeria Uganda

China Lebanon Pakistan Uzbekistan

CIV Madagascar Palestinian Territories Vietnam

Colombia Malawi Peru Zambia

What are the BMZ partner countries?
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Further information

Application procedure: open until 24.06.2022 

Please find further information under:

https://www.nachhaltige-agrarlieferketten.org/foerderungen/due-diligence-fund/

ddf@giz.de

https://www.nachhaltige-agrarlieferketten.org/events/ina-lunchbreak-zum-

lieferkettensorgfaltspflichtengesetz-teil-7/


